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CAMBOURNE TOWN COUNCIL 

District of South Cambridgeshire 

 
SKATE PARK 

 
Council Meeting 4th October 2022 

 

  
The following was received from Cllr S Bhattacharya 
 
Hi,  
We had a discussion over the phone regarding the safety measures in and around the Cambourne Skate 
Park last week and I requested to add it in October’s full Council meeting.  
  
Could you please add the Cambourne Skate Park updates in the agenda? We also advised to send the 
items to add on the agenda related to Leisure & Amenities Committee in October’s full Council meeting.  
  
We had a meeting with Linda Gallagher and her team regarding Cambourne Community support 
partnership on 20th September. I have copied Linda’s email address.  
  
Kind regards, 
Shrobona 
  
From: Linda Gallagher  
Sent: 22 September 2022 08:39 
To: Cllr Shrobona Bhattacharya (SCambs - Cambourne)  
Subject: *High*Next Town Council Meeting 
Importance: High 
  
HI Shrobona, 
  
Hope you are well. Great to see you at the last Cambourne Community Meeting.  
  
Can I ask, did you manage to get us onto the next Town Council agenda so we can discuss the issues at 
the Youth Centre please? 
  
Are you able to let me know in the next 2 days please, as I am aware time is close and I want to get 
organised our end to present.  
  
Many thanks, 
  
Linda Gallagher |  Development Officer - Sustainable Communities Team 

 


